



# Dolores McGurran

Creative working in Bristol. Pg 1.

07588300948

dolores-m@hotmail.co.uk

www.doloresmcgurran.com



## About Me

I am a creative based in Bristol. Most recent experience includes as a scenic artist and camera operator. I have worked in the arts, events, and production. As well as working freelance and commissions. References available on request. I also work as a visual artist under the name Belovitch. Artist CV available on request or visit [www.belovitch.com](http://www.belovitch.com).

## Skills

### Visual artist:

Installation, Set design, Scenic art, Illustration, painting and more - Intermediate.

### Events experience:

Production and organising - Intermediate.

### Adobe software:

Mainly Photoshop and InDesign. As well as Procreate - Intermediate.

Verbal and written communication as well as

### Microsoft

software - Intermediate.

### Graphic design, content creation/entry and social media:

Management, and creation (trained in CMS specifically site core) - Intermediate.

Fabrication/carpentry - Basic.

Photography and Camera operator - Basic.

Stop motion animation - Basic.

Video editing - Basic.

Art and technology technician - Basic.

JavaScript - Basic.

## Interests

Travel, music events and festivals.

Politics, activism, and news.

Nature in particular marine biology.

TV, films, and documentaries.

## Board Member

### Young Artist Advisory Boards:

Creative Youth Network,

Bristol Museum,

Visual Arts South West,

Bristol, United Kingdom, April 2021 - July 2023.

## Work Experience

### Set design/ Scenic artist

**Megan Broadmeadow for Wake The Tiger**

Bristol, United Kingdom, August 2023 - PRESENT.

### Artist and Graphic designer

**Rising Arts Agency**

Bristol, United Kingdom, April 2022 - PRESENT.

### Ceramics shop Assistant

**People's Republic of Stokes Croft**

Bristol, United Kingdom, May 2023 - September 2023.

### Content entry/ Web developer

**Great State Design Agency**

Bristol, United Kingdom, June 2023 - September 2023.

### Decor maker/ Fabrication

**Jumbo production, Events and Festival decor**

Bristol, United Kingdom, June 2023 - June 2023.

### Trainee camera operator

**Knowle West Media Centre**

Bristol, United Kingdom, May 2022 - June 2023.

### Camera and Art department work experience

**Films@59**

Bristol, United Kingdom, March 2023 - March 2023.

### Events assistant

**Watershed**

Bristol, United Kingdom, August 2022 - January 2023.

### Trainee Maker

**Shape Studio**

Bristol, United Kingdom, March 2022 - May 2022.

### Events assistant

**St George's**

Bristol, United Kingdom, August 2021 - January 2022.

### Event organiser/ Digital content creation

**Paper Arts Agency- Yo Arts fest**

Bristol, United Kingdom, January 2020 - March 2021.

### Senior creative editor/ Social media manager

**Ted X Bristol/ Gritty Talent/ Gritty Pearl**

Bristol, United Kingdom, November 2020 - February 2021.

### Art researcher

**Artelier**

Bristol, United Kingdom, November 2019 - April 2020.

### Shop/Gallery Assistant

**Neon Tiger**

Bristol, United Kingdom, July 2018 - April 2020.

### Event Organiser / Lead creative

**Fractured Reality Collective**

Bristol, United Kingdom, January 2019 - December 2019.



# Dolores McGurran

Creative working in Bristol. Pg 2.

07588300948

dolores-m@hotmail.co.uk

www.doloresmcgurran.com



## Education

### Stop motion 1

#### Aardman Animation

Bristol, United Kingdom,

September 2023 - December 2023.

### BA Hons (2.1) Fine Art

#### University of the West of England

Bristol, United Kingdom, September 2016 - June 2019.

### Creative Enterprise course

#### Paper Arts Agency

Bristol, United Kingdom, July 2019.

### UAL Fine Art Level 3 (Distinction)

#### South Essex College

Essex, United Kingdom, September 2013 - June 2016

### 8 GCSEs A\*- C,

#### including maths, English and Science

#### Brentwood Ursuline Convent High School

Essex, United Kingdom, September 2008 - June 2013.

## Comissions

### Artist/ Illustrator

#### Wake The Tiger

- Freelance 2022.

### Graphic designer

#### University Of Bristol, Unity sexual health

#### and NHS University Hospitals Bristol and

#### Weston

- Freelance 2022.

### Graphic designer

#### Create Rock and Roll Accountancy

- Freelance 2020.

## Volunteer

### Set Design/ Scenic Artist

#### Cloud Nine Decor, Lost Village Festival

Lincolnshire, United Kingdom, December

2023

### Graphic designer

#### Acorn Bristol

Bristol, United Kingdom, January 2023 - February 2023.

### Graphic designer

#### People's Republic Of Stokes Croft

#### and The Loovre Gallery

Bristol, United Kingdom, May 2022 - August 2022.

### Artist assistant

#### Sarah Wilton Ceramics - Spike Island

Bristol, United Kingdom, December 2017 - Mar 2018.

### Office Administrator

#### The New Craftsmen

London, United Kingdom, 2014-2015.

### Events assistant

#### Billericay Art Trail

Essex, United Kingdom, August 2014.